Lasher, Sara

From: Cobb, Jessica <Jessica.Cobb@dep.state.nj.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 12:05 PM

To: Lasher, Sara

Cc: DeVoe, Lauren; Harrison, Karyn; Keller, Colleen; Dow, Diane
Subject: RE: Coastal Zone Jurisdictional Determination Requests

Hi Sara,

As we had discussed a few weeks back, at the time of the request Lot 21 and Lot 22 did not exist as Lot 1 had not yet
been subdivided. Has that since changed? We do not issue determinations and permits for sites which do not
“technically” exist as it could be very problematic with tracking.

Thanks,

Jessica Cobb

Division of Land Use Regulation
501 East State St., 2™ Floor

P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 501-02A
Trenton, NJ 08625

Phone: 609-292-1237
Fax: 609-292-5399

From: Lasher, Sara [mailto:sara.lasher@urs.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 12:59 PM

To: Cobb, Jessica

Cc: DeVoe, Lauren; Harrison, Karyn

Subject: FW: Coastal Zone Jurisdictional Determination Requests

Jessica,

| noticed that on the attached document it is only referenced about Block 151 and Lot 1. The request included Lots 1, 21,
and 22. Is this letter applicable for lots 21 and 22 or will you all need to send a different letter with these numbers on
them? Also attached is the request which includes all three lot numbers.

Thank you,

Sara Lasher

URS Corporation

7389 Flovida Blva.
Baton Rouge, LA, 70206
(225) 922-5741 (direct)
(225) 922-5701 (fax)
sara.lasher@urs.com

From: Cobb, Jessica [mailto:Jessica.Cobb@dep.state.nj.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 2:37 PM




To: Lasher, Sara
Cc: Keller, Colleen
Subject: Coastal Zone Jurisdictional Determination Requests

Good Afternoon Sara,

As requested, please see the attached Jurisdictional Determination requests. You will also receive the attached via
regular mail.

Thank you,

Jessica Cobb

Division of Land Use Regulation
501 East State St., 2™ Floor

P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 501-02A
Trenton, NJ 08625

Phone: 609-292-1237
Fax: 609-292-5399

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you
receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this
information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.



